From: Richard Jeffrey [Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk]

Sent: 09 October 2009 10:50

To: Jim Inch

Cc: David Mackay; Tom Aitchison
Subject: TIE Remuneration

Jim,

Thanks very much for squeezing me in this morning.
Just to confirm my understanding of what we discussed.

e You will drop a note to Tom with your views on the mechanics and principles of the new bonus scheme,
with which you were generally happy.

e We discussed the sensitivity of anything related to bonuses, and agreed that we need to find a way to
manage this.

e We discussed an number of other issues on remuneration and agreed that we had to make the best of the
situation in which we find ourselves

e You will drop me a note advising of timescales for Tom’s approval of the scheme

e We agreed that the details of the scheme will remain confidential

e | will continue with the internal consultations on the scheme as | need to keep things moving at my end

e We agreed that the sooner we can sort out the TEL governance issues the better as this would allow us to
start planning for the future, including TEL remuneration policy issues

Thanks again for seeing me this morning.
Regards

Richard

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive
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E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business purposes including assessing compliance with
our company rules and system performance. TIE reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility
to scan this e-mail and any attachments for computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of Information legislation and the Data Protection
legislation these contents may have to be disclosed to third parties in response to a request.
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